

S3 MEETING MINUTES

October 2, 2007

Meeting called to order at 7:32 by Pete Casti. ? members presesnt.

August minutes were not available, but on the web site.

Treasurer's Report: Opening Balance is \$3,375.0, colsing balance @ \$3,304.60 per Jim's email.

Correspondence: None

Old Business:

Los Banos trip was discussed - it was a great trip - there are pics on Pete's web site.

Adam is still looking for the retrieve buttons.

Jim is still working on the landing tapes.

New Business:

Pete took some video of a flight of his Sharon that is on his web site.

Officer nominations for next year were discussed and all positions are open for ANYONE INTERESTED! Otherwise the same slate will repeat yet again.

At the November meeting we will discuss raffle prizes and who will get them, and vote for Most Improved Pilot of the Year.

Gamblers' Gala

The 5th annual Gala 2008 was discussed. Lee said he would CD the contest again (Maybe). Lee wants to possible run a MOM (Man on Man) format at the two day event this year. ???

Many details must be researched first.

Leonard found a dealer for Dremel parts and tools that is cheaper than any other he has found. Search on the Internet for "widget supply".

Meeting adjourned at 8:15

submitted by Lee Cox for Ron Marston